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FOIA Requests

Subject: public records request

DANA DREW SHAW

(419) 321-1477 | RECENED

dshaw@slk-law.com

April 7,2015 i
Eastern Illinois University
Robert L. Miller
600 Lincoln Avenue B GENERAL C’OUNSEL

Charleston, I1L. 61920
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Miller:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of the current employment contracts, and
all amendments thereto, for your institution's following positions:

e Head Men’s Basketball Coach

o All Men’s Basketball Assistant Coaches
e Head Women’s Basketball Coach

o All Women’s Basketball Assistant Coaches
e Director of Athletics

Please supply the contracts without informing me of the cost if the fees do not exceed $100.00, which I
agree to pay. In the alternative, if the fees will exceed $100.00, please contact me before fulfilling my request.

If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your refusal
to release such contracts and notify me of appeal procedures available under the law.

If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact me at 419-321-1477. If possible,
please electronically deliver the requested contracts to sportsintern2@slk-law.com in PDF form. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Dana Drew Shaw

Sports Intern 2 (Trevor Colvin) | Shumaker
Intern



